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Message
From: Mark Underwood1i GRO i
on behalfof  Mark Underwood1i GRO
Sent: 05/12/2016 18:54:26 .
To: Jane Macleod; GRO i; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd )
GRO i Mark R Daviesi GRO ,
GRO i Patrick Bourke i GRO i; Rob Houghton
GRO i Rodric Williams GRO ; Thomas P Moran
GRO i Tom Wechsler i GRO : Parsons, Andrew
GRO H
Subject: PLSG meeting on Tuesday @3pm in 1.11 Tonbridge
Attachments: 1. PLSG Agenda 06 December 2016.docx; 2. _DOC_34516500(1)_Discussion Paper - SG Meeting 5 December 2016_
Fujitsu.DOCX; 3. _DOC_34512629(1)_Decision Paper (remote desktop) - SG Meeting 6 Dec 2016.DOCX; 4. PSLG
Actions 21Nov 2016 AFTER.DOCX
All,

We have a PLSG meeting tomorrow @3pm in Tonbridge (1.11). Please find attached:

bl oA

Agenda

Discussion Paper: Approach to Fujitsu
Decision Paper: Remote Support
Latest Actions

Please let me know if you are intending to dial in.

Toll Number!

Chairperson passcode: 12843563 then #
Participant passcode: 67797522 then #

Mark Underwood

Head of Corporate Services Central Support

GRO
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